Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:15 PM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Admin A; Ler, Bernard-JQ

Subject: RE: AIG REF: TP / 8201795506SG [Accident between SJK 2226B & SKG 3071H (AIG)

on 13/05/2018]

Dear Mr. Khoo,
We will expedite and submit WP and not DAR promptly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 1:43 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Subject: RE: AIG REF: TP / 8201795506SG [Accident between SJK 2226B & SKG 3071H (AIG) on 13/05/2018]

Dear Khanchna,

This is a May 2018 case.
Please prioritise and submit the DAR report within the next 7 days.

Khoo Kay Eng

AlIG

Manager, Auto Property Damage Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng.khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.




